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Reference: Engineering Services
301 Cortez Morrison Rd.
Lillington, NC
Project No.: DRB2301-0408-A

As requested by the client, a representative of Tyndall Engineering & Design, PA (TE&D) has reviewed
the following item(s):

1) Temporary office container on site set up.
The following conclusions and recommendations were noted:

Based on our worst-case analyses, of a Connex type shipping container the existing structure is
adequate as constructed to support the anticipated loading conditions of a temporary embroidery shop.

However, TE&D recommends that a tie down strap with a 30-in steel-painted mobile home anchor with a
minimum uplift capacity of 3,150 Ib be installed at each of the 4 exterior corners.

We appreciate being able to assist you during this phase of the project. If you need further assistance
or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Tyndall Engineering & Design

Som. ) .- (L psmee)

Sean M. Holmes Prentice A. Tyndall Jr., P.E
SMH/ DRB2301-0408-A
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